
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2840-LW 

  Rental of Two 400 Ton Air Cooled Chillers for North Energy Facility 

 

DATE:  June 9, 2015 
  
 
This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTION 

 
We are curious if the pricing needs to include connection of the chillers to the existing chilled 

water system and not just start up and disconnection of booth chillers as stated in the scope? 
 

  ANSWER 

Yes, it needs to include connecting the chillers to the temporary chilled water taps located 

outside of the energy facility.  

Note:  These taps were installed specifically for the connection of rental chillers to the chilled 

water loop.  

 

  
  

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 

TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


